
From: Carl Malamud <carl@media.org>
To: "Annemarie (abridy@uidaho.edu) Bridy" <abridy@uidaho.edu>, Ilana Rubel
<IRubel@fenwick.com>
Subject: Letter to Idaho, Introduction
Date: July 26, 2014 at 12:39:11 PM PDT

Hi - 

I wanted to introduce the two of you. 

Annemarie is a distinguished IP professor at the University of Idaho, has been very
helpful in giving me advice as I put my foot in my mouth with regards to Idaho. 

Ilana is an IP lawyer at Fenwick & West and is a member of the Idaho Legislature and
has likewise also been very helpful! 

One suggestion I've heard is that perhaps some students could survey the state of the law
when it comes to assertions of control over the law and then perhaps report (testify?)
before the legislature and/or the Code Commission on the issue. This might be a nice
opportunity for students to do some research and perhaps even see their work turned into
law. 

In any case, I thought you two should know each other and I thought you'd be interested
in the letter I sent to outgoing SOS Ysursa asking if I might be able to meet with him or
the code commission. 

I'm also attaching a letter we've sent to the copyright office on the question of
registrations which was done by Joe Gratz of Durie and Tangrie. You should also know
that I recently brought our Idaho code collection up-to-date with the 2014 supplements: 

http://archive.org/search.php?
query=collection%3Agovlaw%20AND%20subject%3Aidaho.gov&sort=title 

Best regards and hope you're both well! 

Carl 
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